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December 20, 2016 

Honorable Edward B. Calvo, Governor of Guam 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex, Adelup 
P.O. Box 2950 
Hagatna, Guam 96910 

Honorable Judith T. Won Pat 
Speaker, 33rd Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagatfia, Guam 96910 
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Re: Public Law 33-185 (FY2017 Budget Act) 
Transfer Authority for the Office of the Attorney General 
Modification No. Mod AG17-021 & Mod AG17-023 

Dear Governor Calvo and Speaker Won Pat: 

Public Law 33-185, Chapter VII, Part I, Section 3 permits the Office 
of the Attorney General to transfer between object class allocations~w 
provided notification to the Governor and Speaker of the Guam Legislature\ 
is made at least five (5) working days after the transfer is made. 

The transfer is necessary to cover additional costs for contractual r '" 
services and attendance at an off-island conference for the Child Support '\ 
Division of the Office of the Attorney General. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or 
Ms. Jacqueline Z. Cruz, Chief of Staff at 475-3324 ext. 5010. Thank you. 
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Sincerely, 

-ANDERSON 
Attorney General of Guam 
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